From: Col Web Forms

To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: City of London Enquiry
Date: 14 July 2020 23:10:58

- Contact Us

Reference: GEN-228089577

Date : 14/07/2020 22:10:54
Dear Contact Centre,

A new enquiry has been received on 14-07-2020 23:04:17, details are below:
Customer's Name: Ms Rachael Casstles

Customer's Email: I

Subject: Application by Daisy Green Food Ltd to vary alcohol licence to off sales between 1100 and
2000 Monday to Sunday

Nature of enquiry:

| am writing on behalf of ABRSM, tenants ofl London Wall Place, the site of Salters Hall which
adjoins St Alphage's Gardens. ABRSM holds instrumental music exams in its basement practice
rooms adjacent to the walled gardens. The premises (Barbie Kitchen) also adjoin these gardens.
ABRSM objects to the variation of the licence on the grounds of noise and nuisance during exam
hours. We would accept a variation of the licence to off sales of alcohol between the hours of 1700
and 2000.

Form Reference: GEN-228089577
Please action.
Thank you

City of London





